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Tsang, Madeline

From: Davison, Nicola on behalf of Team E2
Sent: 17 December 2013 07:55

To: Tsang, Madeline

Subject: FW: Appeal ref : APP/W1850/A/13/2206638

imported

Nicola Davison
Enforcement Case Officer

The Planning Inspectorate
Room 3/23

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Email: teame2@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Please note | am only in the office Monday to Wednesday

From: Richard Oakeley [mailto: || NG

Sent: 16 December 2013 23:39

To: Team E2

Cc: Neil Cockburn

Subject: Appeal ref : APP/W1850/A/13/2206638

Mon 16th December, 2013.
Dear Sirs,

RE : Planning Appeal :- APP/W1850/A/13/2206638

I am writing in SUPPORT of Mr Cockburn’s appeal.

Pennoxstone Farm is a local family business which, with the high-intensity of management inputs,
provides significant economic/cash spending in the area especially into the support services
industry.

The large number of employees necessary for the harvesting also have major domestic household
spending patterns in local shops.

Pennoxstone’s polytunnels are well landscaped with tree and hedgerow plantings; these plantings,
which actually improve the potential bio-diversity of the South Herefordshire countryside, would
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probably be un-economic to maintain if only arable crops were grown in the absence of tunnels.

Soft-fruit polytunnels are temporary structures which are not a permanent change to the
countryside,

| want us to be able to buy local produce in our locaf area, which makes environmental as well as
economic sense. '

Yours faithfully,
R. Oakeley.

High Mead, Bromsash, Ross-on-Wye.
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